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Sent By E-File & Fax: 202-273-4270
National Labor Relations Board

1099 14th St. N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20570-0001

Att: Lester A. Heltzer, Executive Secretary

Re: All State Power Vac, Inc. and Local 78
Case No.: 29-CA-28264, 29-CA-28351, 29-CA-28394, 29-CA-28556, 29-CA-
28594, 29-CA-28637, 29-CA-28683 & 29-RC-11505

Dear Mr. Heltzer:

Our firm is counsel to All State Power Vac, Inc. in the above referenced matter. On
Wednesday, April 9", General Counsel delivered by hand its request for special
permission to appeal and request to overrule the Administrative Law Judge’s Ruling
which denied General Counsel’s motion for recusal pursuant to Section 102.37 and for an
Order removing Administrative Law Judge Raymond P. Green as the judge in this matter.

All State Power Vac intends to file a response in opposition to this special appeal and the
company respectfully requests that it be permitted to file such response on April 25, 2008.
Section 102.26 sets forth that a statement in opposition “...shall be filed promptly, in writing.” In
this regard, April 25, 2008 is requested as the hearing in the above referenced matter before
Administrative Law Judge Raymond Green is set to continue tomorrow as well as next Monday
and Tuesday. Additionally, there are approximately 400 hundred pages of transcript from the
above referenced proceeding and there are numerous legal and factual issues which require
significant attention in the Response to be filed to the NLRB.

It is respectfully requested that Respondent’s time to file a statement in opposition be set for April
25, 2008.

Thank you for your consideration,
Very truly yours,
- A7 E/"’ '
RICHARD B.ZISKIN
ce: All State Power Vac, Inc.

NLRB Region 29
Att: Alvin Blyer, Regional Director




